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From: Zhongyi Li (AT)

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 12:04

To: Christopher Glanfield (AT)

Subject: FW: HPMV Permit - McNicol Road
Attachments: HPMV Permit Application 160726130.pdf
FYI

From: Andrew Morrison [mailto
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 12:02 p.m.
To: Zhongyi Li (AT) >
Subject: RE: HPMV Permit - McNicol Roa

it is in the application email that | sent.
But have also re attached to make it easier for you.

From: Zhongyi Li (AT)W
Sent: 4 September, 2 :

Subject: RE: HPMV Permit - McNicol Roa

Thank you Andrew.

Do you have the original application form?

Regards,
Zhongyi

From: Andrew MorrisonF
Sent: Monday, 4 September 53 a.m.
To: Zhongyi Li (AT)

Cc: Christopher Glanfie
Subject: RE: HPMV Permit -

This application was declined.

Please see attached supporting information

Andrew Morrison / Team Leader - Heavy Vehicle Permitting

Auckland Motorway

E opermits.auckland@nzta.govt.nz

E
W aucklandmotorways.com

“We help New Zealand grow by keeping Auckland moving”

2017 Finalist / Excellence in Maximising Asset Performance / IPWEA Conference

1



2017 Winner / 3M Traffic Safety Innovation Award / IPENZ Transportation Group Conference

2016 Winner / Excellence in Maintenance and Management of Assets / CCNZ - Hirepool Construction Excellence Awards
2016 Finalist / Best Workplaces Awards / IBM Kenexa

2016 Winner / Excellence in Innovation / Westpac Business Awards

2016 Winner / Excellence in Innovation & Excellence in Strategy and Planning / Westpac Business Awards - Southern Region

From: Zhongyi Li (AT) W]
Sent: 4 September, 20 :

To: Andrew Morrison *
Subject: RE: HPMV Permit - McNicol Roa

Morning Andrew,

Do you have any info with regard to NZTA 5164 App 73408 such as Application Form, Summary Report etc?

Kind Regards,
(i)
Zhongyi Li AUCKIand :‘.';-'-.f.:

BE(Civil), MEngSt(Transportation)(Hons), Transport =
PGCert(Structural), GIPENZ B N
Heavy Vehicle Permit Engineer (Bridge)

Corridor Access Coordination

Baileys Building, 4 Viaduct Harbour,

Auckland Central, Auckland 1010

Auckland Transport, Level 5 (Reception level 4)

Auckland Transport P 09 355 3553 | Extn ||

From: Andrew MorrisonF
Sent: Monday, 4 September 21 a.m.
To: Zhongyi Li (AT)

Cc: Christopher Glanfie
Subject: RE: HPMV Permit - McNicol Roa

Hi Zhongyi,
We have issued 2 pe3rmits to Fulton Hogan using McNicol Rd.

| have attached the application, Summary Report, Final Permit and the email authorization to issue on behalf of
Auckland Transport.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need.

Cheers,
Andrew

OPUS Andrew Morrison

Team Leader — Heavy Vehicle Permitting Auckland/Northland

Opus International Consultants Ltd, The Westhaven, 100 Beaumont St, Auckland 1010, New Zealand
PO Box 5848, Auckland 1141, New Zealand



WWW.0pus.co.nz

From: Zhongyi Li (AT)
Sent: 1 September, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Andrew Morrison
Cc: Christopher Glanfie
Subject: HPMV Permit - McNicol Roa

Afternoon Andrew,

Do you have any records of HPMV applications involving McNicol Road by Fulton Hogan Ltd?

Our data only dates back to late 2015.

If so, could you please kindly send those info to us, including application form, summary report, etc?

Thanking you in advance for your time.

Kind Regards,

Auckland £0-

Zhongyi Li T S~
BE(Civil), MEngSt(Transportation)(Hons), ransport ==
PGCert(Structural), GIPENZ o b o e
Heavy Vehicle Permit Engineer (Bridge)

Corridor Access Coordination

Baileys Building, 4 Viaduct Harbour,

Auckland Central, Auckland 1010

Auckland Transport, Level 5 (Reception level 4)

Auckland Transport P 09 355 3553 | Extn.-

WARNING This email may contain information which is CONFIDENTIAL and may be subject to LEGAL
PRIVILEGE. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy
this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email,
facsimile or telephone (call us collect) and delete this email. Thank you. Phone: +64 9 355 3553 or Fax: +64
9 355 3550. AUCKLAND TRANSPORT ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR CHANGES MADE TO
THIS EMAIL OR TO ANY ATTACHMENTS AFTER TRANSMISSION FROM AUCKLAND
TRANSPORT. Nothing in this email designates an information system for the purposes of section 11(a) of
the New Zealand Electronic Transaction Act 2002, unless expressly stated otherwise.



\/TRANSPORT
AGENCY

WAKA KOTAHI

High Productivity Motor Vehicle Permit Application

Permit Information

Reference No.: 160726130

Road Network: Both Application Type: New

Existing Permit #: Permit Type: Higher Mass

Pro-forma: Pro-forma

General Information

Company Name: Fulton Hogan Ltd - Auckland TSL Number: 05457

Contact Person: Brett Horrobin Depot Location: Reliable Way, Mt Wellington
Postal Address: Private Bag 11-900 Ellerslie

Postal Code: Applicant Email: XXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXX. XXX
Date of Application: 26/07/2016 Date Permit Required: 15/08/2016

Tel No.: 09 5807160 Cellphone No.: 0274748602

Permit From date : 15/08/2016 Permit To date: 15/08/2018

Route From: 350 McNicol Road Clevedon Route To: 40 Leon Leicester Avenue Mt Wellington
Route From Postal Code: 2585 Route To Postal Code: 1060

Return Trip: Yes

Route Description: Head northwest on McNicol Rd toward Quinns Rd then turn left onto Tourist Rd. Turn left onto Papakura-Clevedon Rd.
Head southwest on Papakura-Clevedon Rd toward Burnside Rd then turn right onto Mullins Rd. Turn left onto Airfield Rd. Head west on
Airfield Rd then at the roundabout, take the 3rd exit onto Mill Rd. At the roundabout, take the 1st exit onto Alfriston Rd/Pacific Coast Hwy.
Continue to follow Pacific Coast Hwy. At the roundabout, take the 1st exit onto Hill Rd/Pacific Coast Hwy. Turn right onto Grande Vue
Rd/Pacific Coast Hwy then slight right to stay on Grande Vue Rd/Pacific Coast Hwy. Merge onto State Highway 1. Take exit 438 for Urban
Route 6/Mount Wellington Hwy. Turn right onto Mount Wellington Hwy/Urban Route 6. Turn left onto Penrose Rd then head west on Penrose
Rd toward Ruawai Rd. Turn right onto Leonard Rd and continue straight onto Leon Leicester Ave where the destination is on the right.

Comments (e.g. Previous related permit number, etc ):

Vehicle Information

Vehicle Type: R22T23 # Units: 2

Total Width (m): 2.50 Total Height (m): 3.00

Total Length (m): 22.70 Width to Outside Tyres (m): 2.50
Load Description: Aggregates Total Mass Applied For (kg): 57800.00
Load: Divisible Axle Weight flexibility (AWF): Yes
AWF limits: HPMV

Unit Reg. JAY191

Reg. Number: JAY191 GVM (kg): 27000.00 GCM (kg): 58000.00

Total Unit Mass (kg): 27000.00 No. Of Axles: 4 Is Prime Mover: Yes




Axle information for unit JAY191

Yes gtz rT""i” (Tsy)r f;”Agj(?e 275/70/22.5 (L) Leaf Spring 2.09 6300.00 0.00
Yes (sTtZ)e rT""i” (Tsy)r eS;”Ag)'(?e 275/70/22.5 (L) Leaf Spring 209  6300.00 205
No (T) Tandem (T?r;c‘j"’rxle 27570225 () ArBag-DIVe 1y g5 g050,00 3.26
No (T) Tandem (T?r;&"’rxle 275/70/22.5 X’)‘('Ije) AirBag-Drive |, g5 995000 1.37
Unit Reg. 1U754

Reg. Number: 1U754 GVM (kg): 32000.00 GCM (kg): 58000.00
Total Unit Mass (kg): 32000.00 No. Of Axles: 5 Is Prime Mover: No

Axle information for unit 1U754

No (T) Tandem (TTy)r;"’rxle éi%’_éo (A) Air Bag 1.88 9000.00 6.63
No (T) Tandem (TTJreT;erle éi%/?so (A) Air Bag 1.88 9000.00 131
No (Tri) Tri-axle (TTJr;;erle §i59/750 (A) Air Bag 1.88 9000.00 3.18
No (Tri) Tri-axle (TT;r;;erle éﬁi’,’? (A) Air Bag 1.88 9000.00 1.26
No (Tri) Tri-axle (TT;r;;erle éﬁ%’? (A) Air Bag 1.88 9000.00 1.27






